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City of Calistoga
Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jonathan Mills — Chief of Police
DATE: July 6, 2010

SUBJECT: Adoption of Napa County Caregiver Ordinance

APPROVAL FOR FORWARDING:

AR o=

Wllllam C. Norton, CityiManager

ISSUE: Consider an Ordinance adopting Napa County Caregiver Ordinance 5.60
relating to requirements for permits for elder and/or dependent adult caregivers.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Ordinance No. 668.

BACKGROUNDI/DISCUSSION: On June 15, 2010, the City Council held a public
hearing to consider a recommendation by the Napa County Commission on
Aging. Key to that implementation is the need for the City to adopt an ordinance
referencing the county-wide Caregiver Permit. The Ordinance has been
scheduled for adoption tonight.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no associated cost to the City for enacting the
proposed ordinance. The cost of the background check and permit is paid by the
applicant. The cost of administering the program is partially covered by federal
funds and in-kind match.

ATTACHMENT:
1. Ordinance No. 668
2. Napa County Caregiver Ordinance Chapter 5.60.




